April 22, 2009
Marguerite Friedlander, Administrative Law Judge 
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

P. O. Box 47250 

Olympia, Washington  98504-7250

RE:
In re Application of Miller Schmer, Inc. d/b/a Seattle Express

Docket TC-082064
Dear Judge Friedlander:  

The parties have been working productively toward an agreed resolution of this matter that could avoid a hearing.  However, neither Mr. Rice, counsel for the Protestant, nor I have been able to reach Mr. Schmer since last Monday, which was the deadline the Commission prescribed for filing settlements.  Consequently, I respectfully request an extension until Friday, April 24, 2009, to file a settlement.  

Sincerely,

DONALD T. TROTTER
Assistant Attorney General 
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